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City of Hollywood, Florida

EVALUATION: BID NO. F-4623-19-RL
Date: October 15, 2019
To: Vivek Galav, Director, Public Utilities
VIA: Althea Pemsel, Assistant Director, ProcurementQ}Q

From: Rob Lowery,?li’{(_)curement Contracts Officer, Procurement

i
Attached are copies of the bids submitted in response to the subject solicitation,
and a copy of the bid tabulation. Based on our evaluation, award of contract is
recommended to A to Z Metal Fabrication, Inc. for the Metal Fabrication and

Welding Services as the lowest responsible and responsive bidder meeting the
specifications.

If you do not concur with Procurement Services recommendation and request that
a contract be awarded to a vendor other than the low bidder, a justification must
be prepared and forwarded to Procurement Services. If you concur with

Procurement Services recommendation, please indicate so by signing in the space
provided below.

‘*Concur: \IW-CLU W {0/71 / H

Authorized Signature

#Do not agree (written explanation to follow):

Authorized Signature

evaluate (3/25/15)




